ANC5C MONTHLY MEETING
ST. GEORGES CHURCH

160 U STREET NW
TUESDAY JULY 21°T, 2009
7 PM

Michael Henderson

From the desk of Michael J. Henderson
For information purposes only

Call to Order — Commissioner Bonds began the meeting at 7:16 pm; Welcome; thank
you for coming out. Last meeting until September; we want to hear from you; she brings
us greetings

Commissioner Daneker asked for a moment of silence for two people that we have lost
(part of the Democratic State Committee):

Roll Call -

Present:

Commissioners Salatti, Wright, Ransom, Bonds, Daneker,
Farmer, Edwards, Grant

Absent:

Commissioners Pinkney, Davenport, Phillips, Day

Quorum reaChed ANC5 Cbmmiééioners Salatti, Wright,
Commissioner Bonds said Commissioner Pinkney (recording secretary) was absent ex-
cused; minutes will be made available at September meeting after they have been ap-
proved

Treasurer’s Report i Commissioner Farmer i She listed checks written (5); balance in
checking is $1,236.00; savings is about $154,651.17; wrote $3000 to Eckington; $7000
to World Mission; $13,000 to Good Life Outreach; another check | missed; outstanding
i Metropolitan Basketball i $6000 written to them; Commissioner Edwards moved to
accept the report; motion passed unanimously

Mayor’s Office i Commissioner Bonds spoke about cleaning up vacant lots and other
activities by Alice Thompson and the Mayor és
her later

Community Comments
Debbie Smith i The DMV center will be closing on August 14™; please watch the
listservs for more information



Linda Yar (sp?) (700 block of Lawrence Street) i has had issues with student houses in

the area; some ANCOs have tried to set up st a
erate in terms of working with MPD and Catholic U to control student behavior

Carla from Dance Place (8" and Monroe) is having a talent show August 12" and 13"

and they give 10 free tickets to Brookland residents; 7 pm i will be sold out

Mr. Yar said they have had public urination, drunkenness, parties where people pay, etc

Terry from Bloomingdale Beautification Committee, has a grant proposal; Commissioner

Bonds asked her to make her presentation at the September meeting

Mike Clark i DASH was at a meeting and they said they would form a community steer-

ing committee but that has not taken place

MPD i Commissioner Bonds asked the audience to be reasonable and respectable;
‘l etbs talk about strategies that
Commander Greene i 17 student rooming houses in that
area and they all have proper permits; will meet with CUA so
~ when the students return they will not disturb the community;
have worked with Howard U in proactive ways and has had
| success;
Crime stats i _crime is down in last month; YTD up a bit be-
cause of robberies; have put some things in place to reduce
% those items; listed several items that have gone down; theft
4 from autos have gone down;
Neighborhood feuding went on a lot in PSA 501 last year; T
street/Todd street feuds; working to throw the book at those
guys; shootings are down compared to last year; shooting
“ B P = _ on3?hasalotof good leads; shooting on Adams was a
Commander Lamar Greene random argument and they have a lot of work to do on that
one; employing light towers; heavy enforcement on traffic;
last 60 days there have been 380 arrests; 97 narcotics arrests; still have a long way to
go; activity has started to move to the midnight tour; 68 arrests in traffic violations; spe-
cific officer are assigned to traffic enforcement around McKinley, Todd, etc;
Commissioner Salatti said strategy Commander has employed has worked on the
Apar ty ol skndings@ameone during the week especially
Resident asked about buying guns back i Commander said not sure if and when that
may be applied again; or if the guys we want to get the guns out of their hands are the
ones who will turn them back in for money;
Resident asked if there cases when off-duty officers are hired by students to protect
their parties; Commander said probably not
There were more complaints about CUA; Commander Greene said he will work with
them; Georgetown has a 24-hour hotline and he will try to get them to establish the
same thing or at least be able to call someone from CUA; Commissioner Daneker said
this has been very helpful with Howard;
Resident said MPD has done a fantastic job
Commissioner Wright asked what is the status of the group home; Commander said
group home was not the whole picture; thatos
etc; if you get 4 or 5 of the key players off the street the violence usually goes down;




Commissioner Ransom said has had a rash of robbery teams running from 5D to 4D,
robbing 7/116s, etc; her understanding is tha
down?;

Commander said they have established suspects; some arrests were made in Edge-

wood; just this weekend another group was robbing younger juveniles and the footmen

caught those guys;

Commissioner Bonds said most of our issues are juvenile related and she is not sure

we are getting the kind of government assistance that we should; Commander Greene

said they do a lot with youth; he listed several program and strategies such as visiting

juveniles at home, knowing which ones are released where; they meet with DYRS and

they let MPD know when certain juveniles are going to be released; by law juvenile in-

formation is not shared with the public; Commissioner Bonds asked about ex-offenders

T what percentage of repeat offenders occur in 501

Commissioner Grant thanked the Commander for going on the walk through and con-

tacting some of the owners of buildings that have since refurbished their properties

Mike Clark asked about progress on the murder on Todd; Commander said yes; he also

asked if U street is a problem location; Commander said a lot of the crews live in that

area, those are the areas they often concentrate on; Mike Clark said the children are

di sappearing off the street because it is not
the street in the day and thatds when the juv
at the violent crime scenes; now it seems to be moving to the night shift and they are

adjusting accordingly

Resident asked if there are some quick laws for crimes on the books that we can call in

such as leaving trash on the streets;

The people | eaving the trash donét I|ive there
mander Greene said you guys are our eyes and ears; when you see something call us;
walk-throughs are helpful as well, and the more people you get out the better

Resident said if they are robbing people at the subway station then they will rob people

at gas stations next;

Commissioner Farmer asked how long it should take MPD to show up; Commander

Greene said calls are prioritized, crimes in progress are moved to the top; Commis-

sioner Farmer said it took 20-30 minutes before MPD came for the shooting; Com-

mander Greene said he will look into that;

Resident said she was walking her dogs to the store and officers came up and said

keep moving, and the officers were rough on them,;

Mrs. Yar said it would be great to know if arrests have been made in certain cases;

Commander said we could maybe do flyers or something to work with folks who do not

have listservs;

Commissioner Bonds said the ANC would be happy to take on that challenge

Applause




SINGLE MEMBER DISTRICT ITEMS

Artspace Project PUD Hearing 7-29-2009 Commissioner Grant i looking to build 41
affordable units for artists; they have already presented to the ANC; tonight looking for a
final vote; deciding whether or not to support the project; Commissioner Bonds asked if
there have been any changes in the paperwork or questions form Commissioners; pre-
senter said no changes; they are putting in _higher ceilings and bigger windows; working
with the neighborhood for mural projects etc; there is more color in the building form last
rendering; added benches for students; Commissioner Grant said major concerns
brought up previously have been addressed; Commissioner Grant made motion to sup-
port the plans; Commissioner Edwards 2™; Mr. Yar said asked that preferences be
given to Ward 5 residents at last meeting; has that been dome?; Carla said the main
developer for the project said what would be reserved for the Districts of Columbia i 50
percent reserved to DC residents; will use rigorous ways of communicating such as
through Mr. Henderson, Ms. Padou so that priority will be given to Brookland residents;
Mr. Yar asked how would that be done; Commissioner Bonds said given recent history
with Zoning Commission we are making sure those items are included in discussions
with the Zoning Commission and they are already on top of it; resident said she cannot
see what the presenters have; Commissioner Bonds said they have already presented
at previous meetings, and this is a meeting for us to now vote on the project, we have
done a thorough airing of the subject; Commissioner Bonds said she should feel free to
get up to see the project; motion passed unanimously

Marriott Springhill Conference Center Project i Zoning Commission had some en-
hancements; Commissioner Edwards i Commission voted to support it earlier; ques-
tions raised by the commission were also raised by community; since then they have
met with Urban Forestry and other organizations; they have agreed to make some de-
sign changes (lower height from 18 to 17 feet); changes to the walls, parking facilities,
access, Zoning will oversee the implementation of the community amenities package;
75,000 dollar job readiness program, DCRA will make sure they follow through on that;
scholarships will also be issued; culinary arts program i interns will participate in that;
will host an annual luncheon for seniors; annual holiday party; Commissioner Edwards
asked to put some residents on a task force to help identify a list of residents who might
be interested in jobs, training, etc; and he can be the chair of the task force; Commis-
sioner Bonds said we are very much in favor of this; (applause); Commissioner Bonds
said thank you very much

Bloomingdale Farmers Market i this ANC supports them i they have already submit-

ted their letter of support;

3" and V streets NE i chronic concern - nine houses complain that the market takes

up their space (parking, etc); the quality is not always perfect but it is a wonderful place

for people to come together and we want to support them; we have a commitment from

MPD to open up a street for more parking; when we get a new Florida Park things will

become much more convenient; gates are coming down; it was painted recently too;
Council member Thomasdé Office is very engaged
Got action on 3™ and V Streets i thanks to Commissioner Wright (applause)



McMillan Development i land was transferred from
federal government to District Government in 1987;
Commissioner Daneker said an advisory group was
formed couple years back; have had 3 public meetings
so far; right now economy is not in great shape; at this
time there is no land disposition; MAG has been work-
ing with the developer; Clint Jackson office of the Dep-
uty Mayor (City Planning) spoke; a gentleman was also
here from EYA, project is moving forward; will be com-
ing to the community again soon; will stimulate eco- Clint Jackson

nomic development and bring neighborhood services;

DC bought the property in 1987; the District government decided back then to develop
the property to fit in with the fabric of the community; it will never be paved over; it will
bring in more retail to the neighborhoods; mixed use project; hotel, office, residential op-
tions, and retail; open space park space and open recreational space will be there also;
perhaps an amphitheatre and farmers market; historic preservation will be critical part of
the project; affordable housing in a mixed use also; mixed income housing also; resi-
dent asked if he had seen the McMillan Statue; yes, and it will be brought to the site;
there was some discussion about where the statue is;

Akash Dakar (sp?) said they are available for community meetings and input; he works
for EYA; website: www.mcmillanblogspot.com

They are committed to this project; check out their other projects; www.eya.com; have
done several projects in the District and have always moved forward, came together
with the community and done something that makes sense; the Statue stood at the cor-
ner of Channing and first street; Mr. Rich was responsible for locating it again

Resident asked if the children will be involved in the development of the space; yes, and
there will be amenities for children as well as adults on site

BZA Case # 17934 — 4" story addition to 1721 4™ street NW; variance requested to
add a 3" story addition; will keep facade as it is; Commissioner Bonds asked if pitched
roof would remain i_yes; currently is a vacant property; building is being gutted at pre-
sent; Commissioner Bonds said it is a beautiful structure; will be 40 feet from grade to
ceiling; is an English Basement with three levels; Commissioner Bonds moved to sup-
port the proposed renovation with the proviso that the pitched roof remain; Commis-
sioner Daneker 2™ motion passed one abstention (Commissioner Wright); hearing is
28" of July

NEW BUSINESS

Kelly Pack from Metro Branch trail i it is happening!

Edgewood Mural Project i requesting grant application i had handouts; 10 weeks
curriculum/lesson plan sponsored by DC Arts and Humanities; kids will learn how to cre-
ate works of art in public spaces; his company always works outside; they introduced
the artists who were here today; wall is in the back of the Safeway shopping center;
very visible from the metro and the new trail; on Thursday DC Commission Arts and Hu-




manities will see the sketch; want to unveil August

22"%: Commissioner Bonds described the process for

grant applications; she said they need to go to the

ANCS5C website and download the application form;
Iresi dents said they think i
" ¥isnodt it too | ow and may be
é ists said she lives two blocks from there and she has

__ no problem preserving/fixing it; Robert Brannum

B asked if the mural would be permanent; presenter

said permanent; Mr. Yar asked if a substance could

be applied and could they use community service;

events for August 15" and August 22" is what they are asking ANC to provide funds

for; Commissioner Ransom asked what they are asking for specifically and said they

should have come more prepared with documentation etc; Kelly Pack said this can be

a learning experience and an ongoing endeavor; Commissioner Bonds said we hope

to hear from you in the future

(applause)

Kelly Pack and Edgewood Mural Artists

Damien Miller with CASA DC a non-profit working with abused and neglected chil-
dren; doing out-reach in Ward 5; hoping we will come and volunteer at their organiza-
tion; too many times kids in the foster care system become involved in crime etc

Court Watch i (Kathy Henderson) 1 CW is a way to empower
every citizen to communicate with the judges about sentencing;
she mentioned a specific individual who had done horrendous
crimes but was released to the community; MPD had to place a
car in front of the witnesso
asked for Judge Alprin (sp?) to do his job; Kirsten Leonard (the
actor) is now currently in jail; you can talk directly with the judges
and let them know how individuals have affected you through the
community impact statement; this may affect how the judge sen-
tences the individual; www.dccommunityprosecution.gov

Will show you the cases in the 5™ district; you can email cases
that are of interest to you to Kathy Henderson; give her the case
number; we can also go to the sentencing hearing; our attending
will say a lot to the judge; also go to www.dccourts.gov

Can show you the calendar

As a group we will pick 10 cases; focusing on PSA 501 and 504; PSA 501 has the
highest crime rate in Ward 5; she passed around a sign-up sheet (applause)

Kathy Henderson




5C01 Request for speed humps 100 block of P Street NW; Commissioner Bonds i
resolution from her neighbors i ithey have collected the necessary signatures; she
read the resolution aloud; motion was 2"; motion passed unanimously

Speed humps in 200 block of R Street NE i Commissioner Wright read it aloud on
behalf of Commissioner Pinkney; Commissioner Bonds asked if she had the petitions;
she said yes at home; Commissioner Daneker 2"%; motion passed unanimously

Commissioner Bonds said with regard to the censure of Commissioner Ransom |
the Commission is within their authority to censure her, Commission can list concerns,
and as such those concerns should be provable i actions that take place within the
Commission; one concern was that since no one was present when she allegedly tried
to secure furniture 1 _that was improper; this was not in any way seen as a legal binding
document but seen as a warning i _that the actions that she has taken were not actions
this body approved of; we can take out the issue of the attempt to secure government
furniture and then revote on the resolution or we can rescind our vote until such time
as we conduct an investigation and then give the Commissioner time to respond; Com-
missioner Daneker motion to table the discussion; Commissioner Farmer 2" Commis-
sioner Wright asked if a phone call counts; not exactly was the response; motion
passed unanimously

Purchase of communications equipment i ANC5C will be purchasing a sound sys-

tem, tape recorder, and digital camera; Commissioner Bonds asked that if folks are re-

cording on camera please let them know so that they can get settings correct etc; but

dondt | et gadgets supersede substance of the
about technology that can take care of their recording needs and he may acquire that

equipment limit 500 dollars; Commissioner Bonds reminds us that the money should

be for grants primarily; Scott Roberts asked about equipment accountability; Commis-

sioner Daneker said Simon G is the keeper of those records; he logs it with OCP; ANC

is responsible for the disposition of the equipment; Scott said but where does the

equi pment go? Commi ssioner Bonds said they do

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Pay Bills T Commissioner Farmer said no bills to pay

Commissioner Salatti made motion to pay the church; Commissioner Farmer made a
motion to pay the church 200 dollars for hosting the meeting; Commissioner Daneker
2"%: motion passed unanimously

Commissioner Daneker motion to adjourn

Meeting ended at 9:45 pmd No ANC5C meeting in August

From the desk of Michael J. Henderson \ =

These notes are intended solely for informational purposes only =
and are not the official minutes of ANC5C. [
Please contact your ANC Commissioner for more information.




